



Lawyer – Associate

ELINE DE SCHEPPER

- Tax lawyer with a focus on corporate tax
- Member of the Antwerp Bar

+32 (0) 3 286 79 40
eline.deschepper@monardlaw.be
[Let's connect on LinkedIn](#)



Eline De Schepper obtained her master's degree in law at Ghent University in 2018. She continued her studies with an LL.M. International Business Law at the Université Paris II Sorbonne. In that context she also studied at the INSEAD campus in Singapore. In 2019, she obtained her LL.M. diploma with distinction.

Following the LL.M. Eline obtained the IELTS certificate (Academic English level) from the British Council.

Eline also followed the in-depth course on corporate taxation at the Fiscale Hogeschool in Brussels.

Eline joined Monard Law in September 2019 and is a member of the Antwerp Bar. Within Monard,

she mainly focusses on tax law, with a specialization in corporate tax law.

EXPERIENCE

2009 – 2012 **Saint-Louis College – Praesidium**

2010 – 2012 **Kinepolis Brugge – Employee**
Hotel Ibis Brugge – Waitress

2012 – 2012 **Intersoc Hotel in St. Moritz – Youth leader (volunteer position)**

2017 – 2017 **Notary Van Tuyvkom & De Kesel – Trainee**

2018 – 2018 **Intersoc Hotel in St. Moritz – Youth leader (volunteer position)**

July 2018 –
July 2018 **Public Prosecutor - Trainee**

September
2019 – today **Monard Law - Junior associate – Corporate Tax**

TRAINING

2006 – 2012 **Latin – Modern Languages, Saint-Louis College Bruges**

2012 – 2016 **Bachelor of Law, Ghent University**

2016 – 2018 **Master of Laws, Ghent University**

2018 – 2019 **Master of Laws: International business law , Université Paris 2
Panthéon-Assas**

May 2019 **Instead Singapore Exchange**

2019 – 2020 **Advanced crash course in corporate taxation, Fiscale
Hogeschool, Brussels Campus**

PUBLICATIONS

- Circulaire verduidelijkt 'korf'
Fiscale actualiteit nr. 2020/06,
p. 4-6
- In voorontwerp: twee nieuwe
fiscale maatregelen in de strijd
tegen de coronacrisis
Fiscale actualiteit nr. 2020/20,
p. 1-4
- Carry back van verliezen
goedgekeurd door parlement
Fiscale actualiteit nr. 2020/23,
p. 1-3
- Circulaire geeft toelichting bij
achterwaartse verliesverrekening
Fiscale actualiteit, nr. 2020/34, p.
4
- De wereldwijde minimumbelasting
voor multinationals
- Internationale fiscale actualiteit
nr. 2022/04, p. 1-8

ARTICLES

- Fiscale
rapporteringsverplichting voor
digitale platformen
-